Subject:  RE: Resolution of Donut's emergency application re .rugby, .sports and

.ski
From: John M. Genga 11/21/2014 02:27 PM
To: Jeffrey LeVee
Co Charlotte S Wasserstein

History:

This message has been forwarded.

Actually, it’s now approved. Got the email as mine was going out to you. Please send me the next one.
Thanks.

John M. Genga

Genga & Associates, P.C.
15260 Ventura Blvd., Suite 1810
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

Contact Intormation Redacted

From: John M. Genga

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 2:24 PM

To: Jeffrey LeVee

Cc: Charlotte S Wasserstein

Subject: RE: Resolution of Donut's emergency application re .rugby, .sports and .ski

It’s out to the client. Please shoot me what you intend to send to ICDR and the panelist. Thanks.

John M. Genga

Genga & Associates, P.C.
15260 Ventura Bivd., Suite 1810
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

Contact Information Redacted

From: Jeffrey LeVee [mailto:jlevee@JonesDay.com]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 2:08 PM

To: John M. Genga

Cc: Charlotte S Wasserstein

Subject: Resolution of Donut's emergency application re .rugby, .sports and .ski

John:

Per our call just now, ICANN agrees that, in return for Donuts withdrawing its emergency request for a
stay, ICANN will agree to a stay with respect to .rugby, .sports, and .ski. The stay will remain in effect for
the life of the IRP that Donuts has filed, and ICANN will not ask Donuts to re-file an emergency request for

a stay once the full panel is constituted.
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Please confirm our agreement, at which point | will contact the ICDR and Mr. Klitgaard.

Thanks.

Jeff LeVee

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide
Telephone: 213.243.2572

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.





